GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G024250302261W
File No:IW-14011(19)/21/2024-Part (15) [E-1152334]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
frrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Kakdwip Irrigation Division , Irrigation &*
Waterways Directorate

Date: 18/03/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets i) Flood embankment (2.670 Km) in Block-Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block-Sagar, P.s-Sagar
and Block-Patharpratima in District- South 24 Parganas during 2024-2025 (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-

230-2425) (Number of Sub-estimates-19 No),Project 1D:- IW242531648S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) Flood embankment (2.670
Km) in Block-Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block-Sagar, P.s-Sagar and Block-Patharpratima in District- South 24 Parganas
during 2024-2025 (SCHEME ID--IW/EMGNT/T-230-2425) (Number of Sub-estimates-19 No) ,the details of which has been

given below.

Name of the Project: Essential‘maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) Flood embankment
(2.670 Km) in Block-Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block-Sagar, P.s-Sagar and Block-
Patharpratima in District- South 24 Parganas during 2024-2025 (SCHEME ID--

IW/EMGNT/T-230-2425) (Number of Sub-estimates-19 No)
Project ID: IW242531648S000

Address : Block-Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block-Sagar, P.s-Sagar and Block-Patharpratima in

District- South 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 29728245 (Two Crore Ninety Seven Lakh Twenty Eight Thousand
Two Hundred Forty Five Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme

S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount

Maintenance
1 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Statesgﬁ‘;fr']‘;‘;me”t Expenditure in Flood 10000

Control Sector
State Development Maintenance

2 2025-26 32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V a S hemez Expenditure in Flood 15000000
c Control Sector
State D lopment Maintenance

3 2026-27  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V aes ﬁ"fn‘;p eNt | Expenditure in Flood | 14718245
chemes Control Sector

Total 29728245
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425087721FAQ0 Dated 17/03/2025.

JOINT:SECR RY(WORKS)
««-Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO24250302261W Date: 18/03/2025

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Addl. Chief Secretary/ Secretary-lrrigatiﬁon & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General (Audit-!/ll)yfywefst Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-Wé%’( Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Finance Department-Group F

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/EMGNT/T-230-2425 (R)

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets
1) Flood embankment (2.670 Km) in Block- Kakdwip, P.S-Kakdwip and Block-Sagar, P.s-Sagar & Block-
Patharpratima in District- South 24 Parganas during 2024-2025.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Emergent restoration of Sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm “Remal” on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 60 M 1in
between Ch.4.14 km and Ch. 4.20 km facing river
Kalnagini at Mouza Koaberia under Kakdwip
Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division

824622.00

24508.00

Emergent restoration of Sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm “Remal” on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.2024 t0 27.05.2024 for a length of 145 M in
between Ch. 3.750 km and Ch 4.000 km facing river
Muriganga at Mouza - Muriganga under Sagar
Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

2164969.00

64616.00

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic strom "Remal " on

26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon Kotal from

23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 130 M In
between Ch.00.00 Km to Ch.0.130 Km facing river
Hoogly at Mouza-Chakfuldubi , under Sagar
Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

2602161.00

77307.00

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic strom "Remal " on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon Kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 100 M in
between Ch.5.10 Km to Ch.5.20 Km facing fuldubi
Khal at Mouza-Krisnanagar , under Sagar Irrigation
Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

949615.00

28209.00

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic strom "Remal " on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon Kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 140 M in
between Ch.00.320 Km to Ch.0.460 Km facing river
Hoogly at Mouza-Chakfuldubi , under Sagar
Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

2895859.00

86067.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of

amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic strom "Remal " on

23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 150 M in
between Ch.4.00 Km to Ch.4.10 Km facing fuldubi
Khal at Mouza-Phuldubi under Sagar Irrigation Sub-
Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division

26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon Kotal from |

1027430.00

30527.00

Emergent restoration of sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm " Remal " on
26.05.24 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.24 t0 27.05.24 for a length of 150 M in between
house of Pijir SK to Dipak Patra of facing river
Muriganga right bank at Mouza - Ghoramara under
Sagar Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

1498331.00

51362.00

Emergent restoration of sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm " Remal " on
26.05.24 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.24 to 27.05.24 for a length of 200 M in between
house of Niranjan Sahoo to land of Dilip Kandar of
facing river Muriganga right bank at Mouza -
Kashtala under Sagar Irrigation Sub-Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

2853762.00

84978.00

Emergent restoration of sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm " Remal " on
26.05.24 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.24 to 27.05.24 for a length of 180 M in between
land of Ram Roy to land of Tapas Ghatak at Mouza -
Sapkhali, under Sagar Irrigation Sub-Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division

2655425.00

79111.00

10

Emergent restoration of sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm " Remal " on
26.05.24 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.24 to 27.05.24 for a length of 325 M in between
Bishalaxmi Mandir to Trilokesh Maity and near Sima
bundh to house to Srikrishna Das of Hooghly left
embankment at Mouza - Mandirtala, under Sagar
Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division

2023136.00

60105.00

11

Emergent restoration of Sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm ‘“Remal” on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 95 M in
between Ch. 13.375 km and Ch 13.480 km facing
river Muriganga at Mouza Sumatinagar under Sagar
Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

1334547.00

39664.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
tender (Rs.)

12

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic strom "Remal " on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon Kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 100 M in
between Ch.3.500 Km to Ch.3.600 Km facing fuldubi
Khal at Mouza-Phuldubi under Sagar Irrigation Sub-
Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

1038508.00

30862.00

13

Emergent restoration of Sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm “Remal” on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 50 M in
between Ch.2.23 km and Ch. 2.28 km facing river
Gobadia at Mouza Harendranagar under Kakdwip
Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division

482777.00

14356.00

14

Emergent restoration of Sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm “Remal” on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 200 M in
between Ch 6.410 KM and Ch 6.625 KM facing Left
Bank of river Muriganga at mouza Lakshmipur under
Kakdwip Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division.

1367365.00

40696.00

15

Emergent restoration of Sundarban embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm “Remal” on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 150 M in
between Ch 20.650 KM and Ch 20.770 KM facing
Left Bank of river Muriganga at Prosadpur under
Kakdwip Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division

1361505.00

40542.00

16

Emergent restoration of Sundarban aila brick block
pitching embankment damaged due to severe cyclonic
storm “Remal” on 26.05.2024 synchronized with Full
Moon kotal from 23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a
length of 105 M in between Ch 3.200 KM and Ch
3.310 KM facing Left Bank of river Hooghly at
mouza Ramtanunagar under Kakdwip Irrigation Sub-
Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

1588653.00

47235.00

17

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic strom "Remal " on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon Kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 45 M in
between Ch-29.450 Km to Ch.29.495 Km facing river
Muriganga at Mouza-Ganeshnagar , under Kakdwip
Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division

1010151.00

30038.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of

amount put to
tender (Rs.)

18

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment
damaged due to severe cyclonic storm 'REMAL' on
26.05.2024 synchronized with Full Moon Kotal from
23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a length of 200 m in
between ch 7.00 km and ch 8.00km facing river
Curzon Creek at mouza Choto Rakhaskhali under
Patharpratima Irrigation Sub- Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division

631259.00

18756.00

19

Emergent restoration of Sundarban Embankment and
3 Nos ghoges damaged due to severe cyclonic storm
'REMAL' on 26.05.2024 synchronized with Full
Moon Kotal from 23.05.2024 to 27.05.2024 for a
length of 150m in between ch 16.00 km and ch
16.320 km facing river Walls creek at mouza Choto
Rakhaskhali under Patharpratima Irrigation Sub-
Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

552806.00

16425.00

Total:

28862881.00

865364.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

29728245.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



